
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

OFFICE OF CHAIR MYRTLE COLE 
THE PUBLIC FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY 

OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 
DATE: October 31, 2018 
 
TO:   Honorable Commissioners of the Public Facilities Financing Authority   
  
FROM: Chair Myrtle Cole    
 
SUBJECT: Special Meeting of the Public Facilities Financing Authority   

 
The Public Facilities Financing Authority (Authority) will convene for a Special Meeting on 
Tuesday, November 13, 2018 to review and take action on the following item: 
 

• Resolution approving a Bond Purchase Agreement, a Preliminary Official Statement, the 
Official Statement, and certain other agreements and actions in connection with the 
issuance of the Public Facilities Financing Authority of the City of San Diego’s 
Subordinated Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2018A. 

 

The Special Meeting of the Public Facilities Financing Authority will begin at 2:00 p.m. or as 
soon thereafter as the meeting may be convened on the 12th floor of the City Administration 
Building, 202 C Street, San Diego, CA.  
  
 

 
cc: Honorable City Attorney Mara W. Elliott  

Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst 
 Liz Maland, City Clerk 
 


